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Addendum Number 1

April 17, 2025
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

LEASE OF SPACE FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
Southern University and A&M College System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Bid # 50016-10333 3:00 PM APRIL 30, 2025

The following modifications to the referenced project shall be incorporated into the original specifications

and/or plans. Unless a change is specifically made by addendum, the specifications and/or plans as issued, shall
govern.

Note: Vendors are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum

ATTACHMENTS:
o Inquiries and Responses
o Documents from SUBR, SUNO & SUSLA
* Sign-in Sheets (pre-bid & site visits)

Addendum #1

Company:.

Signature

/HM/M

"Linda Antoine-Director of Purchasing

Return this sheet with proposal
. www.subr.edu




Southern University Lease of Space for Food Service Operations RFP 50016-10333

Southern University Inquiries & Responses to Food Service Inquires:

1.

10.

11.

12,

13.

Please provide the number of meal plan participants or a copy of the redemption report for FY2024
and FY2025 separated by campus, by meal plan and semester?
Ans: Please see enclosed individual campus sheets

Please provide the revenues separated by campus and by tender (cash/credit, Jag Cash, OneCard
Dollars) for each of the retail units and resident dining halls for FY2024 and FY2025 (to-date)?
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

How much unused declining balance funds were left over at the end of the year, for the last two years,
separated by each of the three campuses?
Ans: Please see enclosed individual campus sheets

Whose account is unused declining balance funds issued to, the contractor or university?

Ans:  Unused declining balance funds associated with the meal plan remain with the
contractor.

Please provide the amount of additional dining dollars sold beyond standard meal plans for the most
recent year,

Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

Please provide customer counts by meal period for each retail location.
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

What is the current commission rate being paid to the university by the contract for retail sales?
Ans: 10% - 12%

What is the current participation rate (usage rate) per meal plan per campus?
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

What is the current override the school receives from meal plan sales, i.e., the difference between
the sales price and the actual cost of the meal plan?
Ans: Varies

Please provide the revenue for catering for FY2024 and FY2025 (to-date) separated by each campus?
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

Please provide the sales data for the last two years for all camps and conferences.
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

What is the commission rate the university receives from the contractor on catering sales?
Ans: 12%

Please provide the revenue for concessions and premium spaces (clubs/suites).

i
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Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

14. Could you please provide pictures of the following spaces that were not included in the tour:

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

24.

22.

23.

Shreveport
e MS Kick

e Metro Center
e Library space for future vision

New Orleans
e Library space for future vision

Baton Rouge
® Club and Premium spaces in the football stadium

* SUAREC Micro Market - building under construction to be determined with awarded
vendor
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets where applicable

Please provide renderings and plans for the new Dunn Dining Hall.
Ans: To be determined with awarded vendor

What is the timeline for the new Dunn Dining hall build? (Break ground, opening, etc)
Ans: To be determined with awarded vendor

Please provide renderings and plans for Knight Dining Hall at SUNO.
Ans: Please see individual campus sheet

What is the timeline for Knight Dining Hall at SUNO?
Ans: Summer 2026

Please provide current retail menus and pricing.
Ans: Please see university food service websites.

Do we have permission to use logos and pictures of the Southern University websites and social
media?
Ans: Yes

What is the residential growth outlook for each of the campuses?

Ans: Please see enclosed individual campus sheets

Are any additional dorms to be built in the coming years? If yes, how many beds in each dorm?
Ans: Yes. Please see enclosed individual campus sheets

Who owns the POS systems current at each location (SUNO, SU BR, SUSLA)
Ans: Contractor
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24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Is Wi-Fi available to be used by the provider?
Ans: Yes.

Is there currently a foodservice committee? If so, please provide a list of current members and notes
from past meetings.

Ans: Yes. Information not available.

Please provide the guest satisfaction scores for the last 2 years.
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

Have any student/campus surveys been conducted in the last 2 years? If so, please provide the
results of these surveys.
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

Please provide the notes from the Food Service Advisory Meetings for the last 2 years.
Ans: Please see individual campus sheets if information is available

What are the dates for presentation?
Ans: Week of May 12t 2025,

Please list all in-kind donations and the annual amount you currently receive.

e (Catering - $40,000/yr
Food Insecurity - S Not Available
Athletics - S Not Available

Sustainability - Not Available
Scholarships - $20,000/yr
Other- S Not Available




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BATON ROUGE
CAMPUS




ADDENDUM # 1 RFP # 50016-10333-LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BATON ROUGE CAMPUS

Jag 19 Plan

$1,880.00

T 19 Mesls per week / pes semwster
[ $100}ag Cashy

Jag 16 Plan .

$1,880.00

T 16 Meals per week / per semester

(@] $200)agCash

Jag 14 Plan

$1,880.00

T 14 Meals per week / per semester

(@] s250ppcash

| [ Learn More ]

I Learn More I

L Learn More ] |

Jag 12 Plan

$1,880.00

=7 12 Meals per week £ per semester
(G $300)ag Cashy

Add To Cart |

Block 64 Plan

$709.00

7 64 meak per semester

(@] #325)agCash

Add To Cart

Block 20

| $309.00

T 20 meals per semester
(3] $2004p Caun

l Learn More '

I Learn More ]

' I Learn More }

Add To Cart |

3300 Jag Cash

$300.00

77T %300 Jag Cash

[ Learn More j
Add To Cart

$100 Jag Cash Plan

$100.00
T lludes $100 Jag Cash

L Learn More l

Add To Cart |

Additional Jag Cagh

$25.00

(@] $25Minimum Reyuited

;\« Adlil the amount you need!

Add To Carnt

Learn More

Add To Cart

Jag 19 Buddy Plan

- $1,880.00

T 19 Meakk per week

in:] Per Semester

D) & aweats that com b used for
L friend!

I Learn More —] |

Add To Cart
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BATON ROUGE CAMPUS

Mayberry Dining Hall
Standard Hours
Breakfast
Mon - Fri 7:00AM - 10:00AM
Late Breakfast :
Mon - Fri 10:00AM - 11:00AM
Lunch
Mon - Fri 11:00AM - 3:00PM
Late Lunch
Mon - Fri - 3:00PM - 4:00PM
Dinner '!
Mon - Thu 4:00PM - 7:00PM
Fri 4:00PM - S:00PM
All Day
Sat - Sun Closed
Dunn DiningHall |
Standard Hours
Breakfast
Mon - Thu 7:00AM - 9:00AM
Late Breakfast
Mon - Thu $:00AM - 10:00AM
Brunch
Sat- Sun 11:00AM - 2:00PM
Lunch
Mon - Thu 11:00AM - 2:00PM
Late Lunch
Mon - Thu 2:00PM - 3:00PM
Dinner )
Mon - Thu 4:00PM - B:00PM
Sat-Sun 4:00PM - 6:00PM
Late Night
Mon - Thu 8:00PM - 10:00PM
All Day

Fri Closed
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Shake Smart
Shake Smart Hours
All Day
Mon - Thu 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Fri 8:00AM - 3;00PM
Sat - Sun Closed
Bento
Bento Hours
All Day
Mon - Thu 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Fri 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Sat- Sun Closed
Chick Fil A

Standard Hours

Ali Day

Mon - Thu 8:00AM - 9:00PM
Fri 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Sat - Sun Closed

Louisiana Home Zone

Standard Hours
All Day
Mon - Thu 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Fri-Sun Closed

Jaguar Express (Provisions On Demand)

Standard Hours

All Day
Mon - Thu 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Fri 8:00AM - 3:00PM




Bluffet

Standard Hours

All Day
Mon - Thu
Fri-Sun

Prime Grill

Standard Hours

All Day
Mon - Thu
Fri
Sat-Sun

Starbucks

Standard Hours

All Day
Mon - Thu
Fri

Sat - Sun
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BATON ROUGE CAMPUS

8:00AM - 8:00PM
8:00AM - 3:00PM
Closed

Jaguar Express (TT Allain)

Standard Hours

All Day
Mon - Thu
Fri-Sun

10:00AM - 3:00PM
Closed

11:00AM - 5:00PM
8:00AM - 5:00PM
Closed

8:00AM - 3:00PM
Closed




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS
CAMPUS
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Cafeteria and Dining Hall Overview
1. Front of the Cafeteria
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3. The POD in the University Center

PRUVIS

|
i
|
|
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS

New Knights Dining Hall Survey

92 Responses  06:53 Average time to complete  Active Status

1. Which of the following best describes you?

@ Student 67
@ Faculty 2
@ staff 21
@ Alumni 2

2. Where do you live?

@ Off campus not with family 26
@ Off campus with family 43
@ Oncampus in Residential Hall 20

@ Other 2
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS

3. Which of the following best describe your classification

@ rirst Year (0-30 Credit Hours)
) Ssecond Year (31-60 Credit Ho...
@ Third Year (61-90 Credit Hours)

@ Fourth Year (91+ Credit Hours)
@ Graduate Student

@ None of the above

a5
20
15

10

to remain at SUNQ?

@ Extremely important

0 Ssomewhat important
@ Neutral

. Somewhat not important

@ Extremely not important

20

14

17

23

49

15

17

4. How important is the actual campus dining experience in terms of your decision

>

5. At what time(s) of the day do you normally use the dining facilities?

@ Moring
@ Aftemnoon

. Evening
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS
6. What changes to operating hours would work best for your schedule

@ 24 hours/Day 20
@ Extended Weekend Hours 26
@ No Changes are needed 24
@ Extended Dinner Hours 19

7. How often do you eat at The Dining Hall for each meal?

il i ‘
) Weekly 37
@ Never 23 ‘

8. If you do not eat on campus, what are the reasons? (select all that apply)

@ cost 15
@ ! donot have a meal plan ‘ 11
@ | prefer to bring my own 14
@ Lack of Options 46
@ Quality 32
@ Hours of Operation 31
. Other 20

50
45

40
25

30
25
20
15
10
=
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9. Please rate the importance of the following when deciding where to dine

i

E Very Important  ® Somewhat Important | Extremely important 1 Not so important
B Somewhat not important M Neutral m Extremely not important

Within Walking Distance
Fair Price

Quick

To-go if desired

Variety

Customizable Meals
Place to Socialize
Comfortable Environiment

Meets my dietary requirements

100% 0% 100%
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS

10. 1 would like additional food service locations on campus

@ Agree 82 \

@ Disagree 1

@ Neutral 8

11. Where should the New Knights Dining Facility be located?

@ Park Campus 45

@ Lake Campus 46
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS

12. What types of foods would you like to see on campus (select all that apply)?

@ Vegetarian/Vegan 39
@ Hispanic/Latino Cuisine 57
@ Asian Cuisine 53
@ italian Cuisine 49
@ Pastries, Desserts, Coffees 65
@ Pre-Package, Ready-to-go 42
@ Gluten Free 20
@ Other 16

70

60

50

40

30

20

|
1

13. Are you interested in a 3rd Party Restaurant Vendor coming on campus ohce a

week?

. Yes
® nNo

88
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14. Have you heard about food services offered at other institutions that you
would like to

see at SUNO or do you have suggestions for us to consider?

Latest Responses
IFN/G n
61
Responses "No"

"Chick fil a, Starbucks, Subway, Smoothie King"

& Microsoft 365

Microsoft Farms | Al-Powered surveys, quizzes Privacy and cookies {https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?Linkld=521839) | Terms of
and polls Create my own form use (https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=866263)
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New Knights Dining Hall Survey

92 Responses  06:53 Average time to complete ~ Active Status

1. Which of the following best describes you?

@ Student 67
@ Faculty )
@ seff 21
@ Alumni 2

2. Where do you live?

@ Off campus not with family 26
@ Off campus with family 43
@ On campus in Residential Hall 20

@ Other 2
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS

3. Which of the following best describe your classification

@ Firct Year (0-30 Credit Hours)
@ Second Year (31-60 Credit Ho...
@ Third Year (61-90 Credit Hours)

. Fourth Year (91+ Credit Hours)
@ Graduate Student

@ None of the above

25

to remain at SUNQ?

@ Extremely important

@ Somewhat important
@ Neutral

@ somewhat not impartant

@ Extremely not important

23

49

15

w |

5

0 | Bl

How important is the actual campus dining experience in terms of your decision

g

5. At what time(s) of the day do you normally use the dining facilities?

@ Morning
@ Afternoon

@ Evening

23

77

31
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6. What changes to operating hours would work best for your schedule

@ 24 hours/Day 20
. Extended Weekend Hours 26
@ No Changes are needed 24
@ Extended Dinner Hours i)

7. How often do you eat at The Dining Hall for each meal?

. Daily 32
Weeld 37

o] v

. Never 23

»

8. If you do not eat on campus, what are the reasons? (select all that apply)

@ Cost 15
@ ! donot have a meal plan 11
@ | prefer to bring my own 14
@ lackof Options 46
@ Quality 32
@ Hours of Operation 31
@ Other 20

50
45
40

35

30

25

20

15

‘Au

§ 1

o : 22 ! ! o ot
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS
9. Please rate the importance of the following when deciding where to dine

B Very Important 8 Somewhat Important M Extremely important 8 Not so important

B Somewhat not important M Neutral  # Extremely not important

Within Walking Distance
Fair Price

Quick

To-go if desired

Variety

Customizahle Meals
Place to Socialize
Comfortable Environment

Meets my dietary requirements

100% 0% 100%
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SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS CAMPUS
10. I would like additional food service locations on campus

® Agree 82 \
Disagree 1

3

@ Neutral g

11. Where should the New Knights Dining Facility be located?

@ Park Campus 45

@ Lake Campus 46
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12. What types of foods would you like to see on campus (select all that apply)?

@ Vegetarian/Vegan 39
@ Hispanic/Latino Cuisine 57
@ Asian Cuisine 53
@ !talian Cuisine 49
@ Pastries, Desserts, Coffees 65
@ Pre-Package, Ready-to-go 42
@ Gluten Free 20
@ Other 16

70

60

50

40

30

20

oy
o

13. Are you interested in a 3rd Party Restaurant Vendor coming on campus once a
week?

L=

@ Yes 88
® No 2
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14. Have you heard about food services offered at other institutions that you
would like to

see at SUNO or do you have suggestions for us to consider?

Latest Responses
"N/a"
61
Responses "No"

“Chick fil a, Starbucks, Subway, Smoothie King"

& Microsoft 365

Microsaft Forms | Al-Powered surveys, quizzes Privacy and cookies (https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?Linkid=521 839) | Terms of
and polls Create my own form use (https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/inkid=866263)




SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SHREVEPORT CAMPUS
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Metro 3
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Metro 4
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Library 1
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Library 2 | r
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Library 3
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MS Kicks 1
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MSKick 2
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MSKick 3
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 24, 2025 @ 10:00 AM
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT/MAYBERRY DINING HALL

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 24, 2025 @ 10:00 AM
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT/MAYBERRY DINING HALL

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 24, 2025 @ 10:00 AM
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT/MAYBERRY DINING HALL

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)

REPRESENTATIVE ADDRESS
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 24, 2025 @ 10:00 AM
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT/MAYBERRY DINING HALL

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 24, 2025 @ 10:00 AM g v P
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT/MAYBERRY DINING HALL

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)

REPRESENTATIVE ADDRESS
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 24, 2025 @ 10:00 AM @ @N
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT/MAYBERRY DINING HALL

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)

REPRESENTATIVE ADDRESS
COMEANY (PLEASE PRINT) (BOX#, STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP) EMAIL ADDRESS EHONE NO.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 25, 2025 @ 10:00 AM SUNO
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: EMMITT BRADFUL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONL Y)

COMPANY w%ﬂmw%zmm%ﬂm i w@ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ?aﬁ e EMAIL ADDRESS | _ PHONE NO.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 25, 2025 @ 10:00 AM SUNO
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: EMMITT BRADFUL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)

COMPANY PLEARMTRE. sy EMAIL ADDRESS _ PHONE NO.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 25,2025 @ 10:00 AM SUNO
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: EMMITT BRADFUL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 26, 2025 @, 16:00AN SUSLA >
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)
REPRESENTATIVE
COMEPANY (PLEASE PRINT) (BOX#, ma%%ﬁ%ﬂm STATE, ZIP) HEM%O@%W FHONE 50.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 26, 2025 @A0=00-43 SUSLA
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)

REPRESENTATIVE

ADDRESS

COMEANY (PLEASE PRINT) (BOX#, STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP) EMATL ARERESS FHONEL.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 26, 2025 @ 10-00A4M SUSLA
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)

COMPANY

REPRESENTATIVE

|

ADDRESS
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT MARCH 26, 2025 @ L#00ANM SUSLA
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE- LEASE OF SPACE-FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE APPROPRIATE AREAS (IN INK ONLY)
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